THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS CROWDER, CPPO CPPB ERIN QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5%) Floor

GALVESTON, TX 77550
(409) 770-5371

September 17, 2024

PROJECT NAME: Galveston County Adult Jail Padded Cell Full Replacement Project
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #24-008
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s):

Amended Submittal Instructions:
The submission instructions for RFP 24-008, Galveston County Adult Jail Padded Cell Full Replacement Project, have been

amended to include the following:

e INSTRUCTIONS FOR “WALK-IN” SUBMITTALS ONLY:
One (1) unbound original proposal and four (4) proposal copies must be submitted no later than 2:30 PM CST, on

Thursday, September 26, 2024:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston
722 Moody Avenue (21° Street), Fifth (5 Floor
Galveston, TX 77550

The timestamp clock located in the Purchasing Agent’s office shall serve as the official time-keeping piece for “walk-in”
submittals for this solicitation process. Any proposals received after 2:30 PM CST on the specified date will be returned

unopened.



Question 1#:

Response:

Question 2#:

Response:

Question 3#:

Response:

Question 4#:

Response:

Question 5#

Response:

RFP #24-008, Galveston County Adult Jail Padded Cell Full Replacement Project
Addendum #1

Could you please provide us with the plans and specifications for this project? (Ex: [Any] Drawings of a cell, eic)
According to the solicitation documents, the vendor will be required to effectively demolish the old system and

install and warranty a new system that exceeds what the County Jail currently uses. Please see the Evaluation and
Selection Process for the items that the applying vendor will be evaluated. A layout of a basic padded cell will be

attached.

Will the County provide architectural and/or structural drawings of a “typical” existing padded cell so that we
may understand the construction method by which a thorough demolition plan may be developed?

Please see attached a layout of the cell.

Will the County provide a sample of existing padded cell, padding material?

No.

Will the contractor be supplied with curvent asbestos survey results or will this be the responsibility of the
contractor?

It will be the responsibility of the contractor.

Would it be possible to have drawings with dimensions submitted in order to perform takeoffs?

Please see attached a layout of the cell.

If you have any further questions regarding this solicitation, please address them to the following representative or contact the
Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550

E-mail: rufus.crowder(@co.galveston.tx.us

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Purchasing Xge t
Galveston County



